



EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING MINUTES
TELECONFERENCE MEETING DATE: 6/3/18

Board Members Present:

President – Peggy Mercereau
Vice President – Valerie Costic
Treasurer – Gretchen O’Kane
Co-Treasurer – Jessica Munley
Outgoing Treasurer – Mary Chamberlain
Marketing Chair – Andrew Rose
Outgoing Marketing Chair – Jennie Kralyevich
Correspondence Secretary – Jennie DeVitto
Constant Contact Chair: Mary Beth Ostrowski
Recording Secretary – Lu White

Agenda Items/Follow-up:

- Peggy & Andrew to follow-up with Adam regarding VPA rejoining Buc Pass sales. Follow-up needed w/possibly Judy Noglows regarding prior year sales.
- Lu to email out updated committee chairs contact info sheet. Still need Lisa Kane’s email address & if Gabriella Bonocore will chair 8th grade registration Buc gear. Peggy to get names of teacher class advisors for incoming freshmen at next calendar meeting w/Risa.
- Ad Journal discussion adjourned to next meeting.
- Send meeting invite to Christine Ryan going forward.
- Ladies Luncheon chairs still needed; date & venue: TBD.
- Senior Scholarship Awards – Peggy to email list of winners to Gretchen and pick-up checks. Peggy & Valerie to attend awards ceremony Thurs. evening (6/7/18) at 6:30pm.
- Peggy & Valerie to attend next monthly meeting w/Lou Moore Thurs. (6/7/18) @ 12:30pm.
- Great suggestion for upcoming Jamian’s get together: handout name tags and include student’s graduating class year.
- Hall of Fame - Teresa & Kate agreed to chair again next year. Follow-up needed with alum, Al Wright, regarding his request to be removed from RBR HOF inductee list.